

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address/ Website	Type
MI014	Albion Housing Commission Phone: (517)629-2511 Fax: (517)629-6004 Email: info@albionhousingcomm.com	1300 COOPER Street ALBION MI , 49224 https://albionhousingcomm.com/	Low Income Senior and Family Housing
MI114	Algonac Housing Commission Phone: (810)794-9369 Fax: (810)794-9488 Email: mharvey@algonachouing.org	1205 SAINT CLAIR RIVER DRIVE ALGONAC MI , 48001 https://algonachousing.org/	Low-Income Senior, Disabled, and Family Housing
MI053	Allen Park Housing Commission Phone: (313)928-5970 Fax: (313)928-0488 Email: andrew@allenparkhousing.com	17000 CHAMPAIGN Road ALLEN PARK MI , 48101 https://allenparkhousing.com/	Low-Rent Does not accept Section 8
MI121	Alma Housing Commission Phone: (989)463-4200 Fax: (989)463-1448 Email: ecs@almahousing.org	400 E Warwick Drive Alma MI , 48801 www.myalma.org/housing-commission.php	Accepts HUD Vouchers Low-Income Senior and Family Housing
MI022	Alpena Housing Commission	2340 S 4TH Street, Alpena, MI 49707	Low-Income

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (989)354-3567 Fax: (989)356-2177 Email: jim@alpenahousing.com	https://affordablehousingonline.com	Families and senior/ disabled individuals Accepts HUD Vouchers
MI064	Ann Arbor Housing Commission Phone: (734)794-6721 Fax: (734)994-0781 Email: Jhall@a2gov.org	727 Miller Ave., Ann Arbor MI 48103 www.a2gov.org/departments/Housing/	Accepts HUD Vouchers and has PBV Units
MI050	Baldwin Housing Commission Phone: (231)745-7441 Fax: (231)745-8583 Email: bhc@carrinter.net	105 FOURNIER DRIVE Baldwin, MI 49304 https://baldwinhousingcommission.com/	Low-Income Families, Seniors and Disabled
MI181	Bangor Housing Commission Phone: (269)427-5535 Fax: (269)427-8876 Email: director@bhcstaff.org	820 2ND Street, Bangor MI 49013 https://www.cityofbangormi.org/	Low-Rent
MI019	Baraga Housing Commission Phone: (906)353-6432 Fax: (906)353-7637	416 Michigan Ave, Baraga MI, 49908 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Income families and senior/disabled

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Email:		
MI 194	Bath Charter Township Housing Commission Phone: (517)641-6244 Fax: (517)641-4474 Email: bathhc@acd.net	14379 WEBSTER Road BATH, MI 48808 https://bathtownship.us/	Combined
MI035	Battle Creek Housing Commission Phone: (269)965-0591 Fax: (269)965-8847 Email: bchc002@netscape.net	250 CHAMPION Street BATTLE CREEK, MI 49037 http://www.battlecreekhousing.org/	Accepts HUD Vouchers Individuals, Families, Senior and Disabled
MI024	Bay City Housing Commission Phone: (989)892-9581 x106 Fax: (989)892-5818 Email: bill@baycityhousing.com	315 14th Street BAY CITY, MI 48708 https://www.baycityhousing.com/	Low-Rent Families, senior and disabled
MI025	Belding Housing Commission Phone: (616)794-1740 Fax: (616)794-4811 Email: info@beldinghousing.org	41 BELHAVEN Street BELDING, MI 48809 https://www.belding.mi.us/ housing_commission.php	Low-Rent Families, Seniors and disabled Accepts HUD Vouchers

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI010	Benton Harbor Housing Commission Phone: (269)927-3546 x16 Fax: (269)927-6112 Email: sheila_hill2@sbcglobal.net	721 Nate Wells Drive Benton Harbor MI , 49022 https://bhhcommission.org/	Accepts HUD Vouchers
MI032	Benton Township Housing Commission Phone: (269)927-3541 x123 Fax: (269)927-3567 Email: bthc1218@comcast.net	1216 Blossom Lane Benton Harbor MI , 49022 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low rent for families and senior/disabled
MI012	Bessemer Housing Commission Phone: (906)667-0288 Fax: (906)667-0696 Email: sgbhc@bessemerhousing.net	709 West Iron Street BESSEMER, MI 49911 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Rent for families, senior/disabled
MI041	Big Rapids Housing Commission Phone: (231)796-8689 Fax: (231)796-8696 Email: Imiller@bigrapidshousing.org	9 PARKVIEW Village BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307 https://www.bigrapidshousing.org/	Low-Rent for families, seniors and disabled.
MI084	Boyne City Housing Commission	829 S Park Street	

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (231)582-6203 Fax: (231)582-3797 Email: bethany@boynecityhc.com	Boyne City MI 49712 https://boynecityhc.org/	Low-income for families, senior and disabled.
MI016	Bronson Housing Commission Phone: (517)369-6265 Fax: (517)369-8315 Email: hcwrozek@ingham.org	318 S RUGGLES Street BRONSON MI, 49028 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Rent for families, senior and disabled
MI060	Cadillac Housing Commission Phone: (231)775-9491 Fax: (231)775-0722 Email: director@cadillachousing.org	111 S SIMONS St CADILLAC MI 49601 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-income for families, seniors and disabled
MI057	Calumet Housing Commission Phone: (906)337-0005 Fax: (906)337-3740 Email: calhouse@chartermi.net	1 PARK Avenue CALUMET MI, 49913 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Rent for families, senior and disabled
MI191	Caseville Housing Commission Phone: (989)856-3323 Fax: (989)856-2552 Email: casevillehousing@comcast.net	6905 N. Caseville Rd CASEVILLE MI, 48725 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Rent for seniors and disabled individuals only. No families.

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI 182	Charlevoix Housing Commission Phone: (231)547-5451 Fax: (231)547-9686 Email: annessah@mphcstaff.org	210 W GARFIELD Avenue CHARLEVOIX MI, 49720 https://www.charlevoixmi.gov/201/Housing-Commission	Low-Rent preference for 62 and older, and disabled. Independent living, not assisted living.
MI 880	Housing Services Mid-Michigan Phone: Eaton Cty. (517)541-1180 Fax: (517) 541-0269 Phone: Clinton Cty. (989) 224-5538 Fax: (989)224-3896 Email: ddunn@housingservicesec.org	Eaton County -319 S Cochran Ave Charlotte MI, 48813 Clinton County - 105 W. Tolles Dr., Saint Johns, MI 48879 https://hs-mm.org/	Accepts Section 8 located in Clinton and Eaton Counties Ages 18-61 with a disability
MI 030	Cheboygan Housing Commission Phone: (231)627-7189 Fax: (231)627-5772 Email: catherine.schulz@cheboyganhousing.org	659 South CUYLER CHEBOYGAN, MI 49721 https://www.cheboyganhousing.org/	Accepts HCV
MI 040	Clinton Township Housing Commission Phone: (586)791-7000 Fax: (586)792-6735 Email: e.nugin@clintontownship-mi.gov	34947 VILLAGE Road CLINTON Twp MI, 48035 https://www.clintontownship.com/355/Housing-Commission	Low-Income

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI056	<p>Coldwater Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (517)278-2660</p> <p>Fax: (517)279-9499</p> <p>Email: cgordon@coldwater.org</p>	<p>60 S CLAY Street COLDWATER MI, 49036</p> <p>http://www.coldwaterhousingcommission.com</p>	Senior Only
MI189	<p>Covert Public Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (269)764-8881</p> <p>Fax: (269)764-8881</p> <p>Email: coverhousing@gmail.com</p>	<p>73860 E. Lake St COVERT, MI 49043</p> <p>https://affordablehousingonline.com</p>	Low-Income for families, senior and disabled.
MI119	<p>Iron County Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (906)875-6060</p> <p>Fax: (906)875-3430</p> <p>Email: ichc@up.net</p>	<p>210 N 3RD Street CRYSTAL FALLS MI, 49920</p> <p>https://ichousing.org/</p>	
MI158	<p>Mackinac County Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (906)586-3414</p> <p>Fax: (906)586-6287</p> <p>Email: maccohoco@att.net</p>	<p>N9174 KOZY Street CURTIS, MI 49820</p> <p>https://affordablehousingonline.com</p>	Low-Income Accepts HCV
MI003	<p>Dearborn Housing Commission</p>	<p>16901 Michigan Avenue</p>	Low-Income Families, Senior and disabled

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (313)943-2391 Fax: (313)943-3042 Email: dearbornhousingcommission@ci.dearborn.mi.us	Dearborn, MI 48126 https://affordablehousingonline.com	
MI 001	Detroit Housing Commission Phone: (313)877-8000 Fax: (313)877-8805 Email: HenriquezS@dhcmi.org	1301 E. Jefferson DETROIT, MI 48207 https://dhcmi.org/	Low-Income, accepts HCV
MI 120	Dowagiac Housing Commission Phone: (269)782-3786 Fax: (269)782-2809 Email: SAFreeman22@aol.com	100 CHESTNUT Street DOWAGIAC, MI 49047 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Families, Senior and Disabled
MI 142	Dundee Housing Commission Phone: (734)529-2828 Fax: (734)529-7089 Email: dundeehousingcommisson@yahoo.com	501 RAWSON Street DUNDEE MI, 48131 https://dundeehousingcommission.com	Independent living for seniors and disabled persons
MI 118	East Jordan Housing Commission Phone: (231)536-2051 Fax: (231)536-7751 Email: ejhc@freeway.net	451 WATER Street EAST JORDAN, MI 49727 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Rent for families, seniors and those with a disability.

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI 102	East Tawas Housing Commission Phone: (989)362-4963 Fax: (989)362-0225 Email: DFleming@lanshc.org	304 W BAY Street EAST TAWAS, MI 48730 https://easttawashousingcommission.com	Low-Rent Independent Living for seniors and disabled individuals
MI044	Eastpointe Housing Commission Phone: (586)445-5099 x4 Fax: (586)445-8097 Email: EHCDIR@eastpointehousing.com	15701 E 9 MILE Road EASTPOINTE, MI 48021 https://eastpointehousing.com/public-housing	Low-income accepts HCV
MI007	Ecorse Housing Commission Phone: (313)381-9393 Fax: (313)381-1508 Email: ecorsehousingcommission@yahoo.com	266 HYACINTHE Street ECORSE MI 48229 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Rent
MI 116	Elk Rapids Housing Commission Phone: (231)264-5831 Fax: (231)264-0180 Email: tlentych@tchousing.org	701 CHIPPEWA Street ELK RAPIDS, MI 49629 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Senior and Disabled only, no families. Veteran preference.

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address/ Website	Type
MI083	Escanaba Housing Commission Phone: (906)786-6229 Fax: (906)786-9411 Email: eshc@harbortower.org	110 S 5TH Street ESCANABA MI , 49829 https://www.escanaba.org/bc-housing_commission	Low-Income
MI166	Bay City Housing Department Phone: (989)895-8191 Fax: (989)895-7419 Email: brunetz@baycounty.net	798 N PINE Road ESSEXVILLE MI, 48732 https://www.baycityhousing.com/	Low-Rent for families, seniors and persons with disabilities
MI112	Ewart Housing Commission Phone: (231)734-3301 Fax: (231)734-6454 Email: director@evarthousing.com	601 W 1ST Street EVART MI 49631 https://www.evarthousing.org/	Accepts HCV No application fees Family and senior housing
MI033	Royal Oak Township Housing Commission Phone: (248)398-8101 Fax: (248)398-7771 Email: rm@rothousing.com	8900 Cloverdale FERNDALE MI , 48220 https://affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Rent
MI096	Ferndale Housing Commission	415 WITHINGTON Street	Low-income Accepts HCV

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (248)547-9500 Fax: (248)547-1137 Email: hvapoucker@ferndalehousing.com	FERNDALE, MI 48220 https://ferndalehousing.com/	
MI009	Flint Housing Commission Phone: (810)736-3050 Fax: (810)736-0158 Email: flinthc@flinthc.org	3820 RICHFIELD Road FLINT MI 48506 https://flinthc.org/	Combined
MI077	Gladstone Housing Commission Phone: (906)428-2215 Fax: (906)428-1677 Email: gladstonehousing@themanors.org	217 DAKOTA Avenue GLADSTONE MI, 48937 https://www.gladstonehousing.org/	Low-Income Preference for 62 and older and disabled persons
MI095	Gladwin City Housing Commission Phone: (989)426-5721 Fax: (989)426-6944 Email: lori@gladwinchc.net	215 S ANTLER Street GLADWIN, MI 48624 https://www.gladwinchc.net/	Low-Rent for families, seniors and disabled.
MI198	Kent County Housing Commission Phone: (616)632-7950 Fax:	121 Martin Luther King Jr. St. SE Grand Rapids, MI 49507 https://www.accesskent.com/Departments/CommunityAction/vouchers.htm	Accepts HCV

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Email: brian.donovan@kentcountymi.gov		
MI073	Grand Rapids Housing Commission Phone: (616)235-2600 Fax: (616)235-2660 Email: lindsey.reames@grhousing.org	1420 FULLER Avenue SE GRAND RAPI DS MI, 49507 www.grhousing.org	Families, Seniors, People with Disabilities Project-Based Voucher HCV
MI047	Grayling Housing Commission Phone: (989)348-9314 Fax: (989)344-0944 Email: director@graylinghousing.com	308 Lawndale Street Grayling, MI 49738 www.graylinghousing.com	Low-income housing HCV
MI023	Greenville Housing Commission Phone: (616)754-7179 Fax: (616)754-1393 Email: info@greenvillehousing.org	308 E OAK Street GREENVILLE, MI , 48838 www.greenvillehousing.org	Low-Rent Elderly, Disabled
MI004	Hamtramck Housing Commission Phone: (313)868-7445 Fax: (313)868-0521 Email: hhc@hamhouseco.com	2620 HOLBROOK Street HAMTRAMCK MI, 48212 www.hamtramckhousing.org	Low-Rent

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI 063	Hancock Housing Commission Phone: (906)482-3252 Fax: (906)482-2450 Email: lakeview@hancockhousing.org	1401 QUINCY Street HANCOCK, MI 49930 www.affordablehousingonline.com	Senior, disabled, families
MI 192	Hermansville Housing Commission Phone: (906)498-3170 Fax: (906)498-2377 Email: HHC.goldenshores@gmail.com	W5577 129 W. Third Hermansville MI, 49847 https://rentassistance.org	Low-Rent
MI 105	Highland Park Housing Commission Phone: (313)868-4500 Fax: Email:	13725 JOHN R Street HIGHLAND PARK, MI , 48203 www.highlandparkmi.gov	Low-Rent
MI 103	Hillsdale Housing Commission Phone: (517)439-1210 Fax: (517)439-9577 Email: amy@hillsdalehousing.org	45 N WEST Street HILLSDALE MI, 49242 www.hillsdalehousing.org	Low-Income
MI 107	Houghton Housing Commission	401 E MONTEZUMA Avenue	

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (906)482-0334 Fax: (906)487-5936 Email: houghton@houghtonhousing.com	HOUGHTON, MI 49931 www.houghtonhousing.com	Senior, special needs, families
MI 186	Montcalm County Housing Commission Phone: (231)937-4241 x3 Fax: (231)937-4657 Email: maria@mchchousing.org	120 MULBERRY HOWARD CITY MI 49329 www.montcohsgcomm.org	Low-moderate income HCV PBV
MI 027	Inkster Housing Commission Phone: (313)561-2600 Fax: (313)561-2893 Email: jonesc@inksterhousing.org	4500 INKSTER Road INKSTER MI , 48141 www.inksterhousing.org	Low-rent public housing HCV
MI 117	Ionia Housing Commission Phone: (616)527-9060 Fax: (616)527-3383 Email: kbennett@ioniahousingcommission.org	667 N. UNION STREET IONIA MI , 48846 www.ci.ionia.mi.us	Combined
MI 013	Iron Mountain Housing Commission Phone: (906)774-2685 Fax: (906)774-6261	401 E D Street IRON MOUNTAIN MI, 49801 www.officialhousingauthority.com	Low-Rent

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Email: imhc@imhc.us		
MI090	Iron River Housing Commission Phone: (265)265-5540 x5540 Fax: (906)265-9572 Email: stamhous@fast-air.net	236 N 3RD Avenue IRON RIVER MI , 49935 www.officialhousingauthority.com	Low-Rent
MI018	Ironwood Housing Commission Phone: (906)932-3341 Fax: (906)932-0322 Email: cathy@ironwoodhousing.net	515 E VAUGHN Street IRONWOOD MI , 49938 www.ironwoodhousingcommission.org	Low-moderate income
MI101	Ishpeming Housing Commission Phone: (906)485-4100 Fax: (906)485-1844 Email: dshelley@ishhc.com	111 BLUFF Street ISHPEMING MI , 49849 www.ishpemingcity.org	Low-Rent
MI038	Jackson Housing Commission Phone: (517)787-9241 Fax: (517)787-6143 Email: l.ingram@jacksonhousing-mi.org	301 STEWARD AVENUE JACKSON MI , 49201	Low-Income HCV

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI091	Kingsford Housing Commission Phone: (906)774-2771 Fax: (906)774-4553 Email: director@kingsfordhousing.org	1025 WOODWARD AVENUE KINGSFORD MI , 49802 www.kingsfordmi.gov	Low-Rent
MI104	Lake Linden Housing Commission Phone: (906)296-0713 Fax: (906)296-0780 Email: michele.myersllhc@att.net	210 CALUMET Street LAKE LINDEN MI , 49945 www.houghtonhousing.com	Low-Rent Senior Disabled
MI108	L'Anse Housing Commission Phone: (906)524-6311 Fax: (906)524-4311 Email: grnhill@up.net	110 6TH Street LANSE MI , 49946 www.publichousing.com	Low-Rent
MI901	Michigan State Housing Development Authority Phone: (517)241-0809 Fax: (517)241-3372 Email: rosek2@michigan.gov	735 E. Michigan Lansing MI , 48912 www.michigan.gov/mshda	Section 8
MI058	Lansing Housing Commission	419 Cherry Street	HCV PBV

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (517)487-6550 x111 Fax: (517)487-6977 Email: dfleming@lanshc.org	LANSING MI , 48933 www.lanshc.org	
MI 100	Lapeer Housing Commission Phone: (810)664-0591 Fax: (810)667-7154 Email: dsoldenski@ci.lapeer.mi.us	544 N SAGINAW Street LAPEER MI , 48446 www.ci.lapeer.mi.us	Independent living seniors over 55 HCV
MI 054	Laurium Housing Commission Phone: (906)337-2306 Fax: (906)337-2944 Email: laurium@houghtonhousing.com	125 LAKE LINDEN Avenue LAURIUM MI , 49913 www.houghtonhousing.com	Independent Living Senior housing
MI 051	Lincoln Park Housing Commission Phone: (313)388-4660 Fax: (313)388-7458 Email: rm@lincolnparkhousingcommission.com	1356 Electric Avenue Lincoln Park MI , 48146 www.affordablehousingonline.com	Families Elderly Disabled
MI 055	Livonia Housing Commission Phone: (248)477-7086 x5 Fax: (248)477-0172	19300 PURLINGBROOK Street LIVONIA MI , 48152 www.livonia.gov	Low-Income

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Email: bisaacson@livonia.gov		
MI098	Luna Pier Housing Commission Phone: (734)848-2355 Fax: (734)848-4195 Email: jennjacobs@lunapierhousing.org	10885 ELLEN Street LUNA PIER MI , 48157 www.lunapierhousing.org	Low-Rent
MI078	Manistee Housing Commission Phone: (231)723-6201 x102 Fax: (231)723-8900 Email: clintonmc@manisteehousing.com	273 6TH Avenue MANISTEE MI , 49660 www.manisteemi.gov	Senior and Low Income
MI049	Manistique Housing Commission Phone: (906)341-5451 Fax: (906)341-2728 Email: mhousingoffice@gmail.com	400 E LAKESHORE Drive MANISTIQUE MI , 49854 www.affordablehousingonline.com	Combined
MI070	Marquette Housing Commission Phone: (906)226-7559 x6 Fax: (906)226-8633 Email: smaki@mqthc.org	316 PINE Street MARQUETTE MI , 49855 www.mqthc.org	HCV Pet-friendly

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI 161	<p>Marysville Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (810)364-4020</p> <p>Fax: (810)364-4510</p> <p>Email: jdewey@pghousing.org</p>	<p>1100 NEW YORK Avenue</p> <p>MARYSVILLE MI , 48040</p> <p>www.marysvillehousing.com</p>	<p>Low-income Elderly Disabilities</p>
MI 048	<p>Melvindale Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (313)429-1095</p> <p>Fax: (313)383-7872</p> <p>Email: ctelfer@melvindalehc.org</p>	<p>3501 OAKWOOD Boulevard</p> <p>MELVINDALE MI , 48122</p> <p>www.melvindlehousingcommission.org</p>	<p>HCV Disabled</p>
MI 087	<p>Menominee Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (906)863-8717</p> <p>Fax: (906)863-8081</p> <p>Email: jennys@wi.twcbc.com</p>	<p>1801 8TH Avenue Menominee</p> <p>MI , 49858</p> <p>www.menomineehousingcommission.com</p>	<p>HCV Low-income Families and individuals Elderly Disabled</p>
MI 183	<p>Middleville Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (269)795-7715</p> <p>Fax: (269)795-0082</p> <p>Email: midhsg@yahoo.com</p>	<p>500 LINCOLN Street</p> <p>MIDDLEVILLE MI , 49333</p> <p>www.middlevillehousing.org</p>	<p>62+ Disabled</p>
MI 011	<p>Monroe Housing Commission</p>	<p>20 N ROESSLER Street</p>	

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (734)242-5880 Fax: (734)242-3562 Email: nwain@monroehousing.org	MONROE MI 48162 www.monroehousing.org	
MI028	Mount Clemens Housing Commission Phone: (586)468-1434 Fax: (586)464-0142 Email: director@mtclemenshc.org	50 CHURCH Street MOUNT CLEMENS MI , 48043 www.mchcmi.org	Low-Income
MI074	Mount Pleasant Housing Commission Phone: (989)773-3784 Fax: (989)772-3987 Email: director@mphcstaff.org	1 W MOSHER Street MOUNT PLEASANT MI , 48858 www.mtphousing.org	Elderly Disabled Families HCV
MI094	Munising Housing Commission Phone: (906)387-4084 Fax: (906)387-3808 Email: tdowns@jamadots.com	200 CITY PARK Drive MUNISING MI , 49862 www.affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Income HCV
MI066	Muskegon Housing Commission Phone: (231)722-2647 Fax: (231)722-9503	1080 Terrace MUSKEGON MI 49442 www.muskegonhousing.org	HCV Families

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Email: gerald.minott@muskegonhousing.org		
MI 031	Muskegon Heights Housing Commission Phone: (231)733-2033 Fax: (231)737-3206 Email: doglesby@muskegonhhc.org	615 E HOVEY Avenue MUSKEGON HEIGHTS MI , 49444 www.affordablehousing.com	Combined
MI 068	Negaunee Housing Commission Phone: (906)475-9107 Fax: (906)475-6225 Email:	98 CROIX Street NEGAUNEE MI , 49866 www.cityofnegaunee.com	Low-Income
MI 180	New Haven Housing Commission Phone: (586)749-6570 Fax: (586)749-7001 Email: rm@pinewoodsapartments.com	JOHN RIVERS NEW HAVEN, MI 48048 www.ecc.myhousing.com	Low-Rent
MI 132	Luce County Housing Commission Phone: (906)293-5988 Fax: (906)293-8810 Email: lchc550@gmail.com	550 West Victory Newberry, MI 49868 www.affordablehousingonline.com	Section 8

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI076	<p>Niles Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (248)867-3952</p> <p>Fax: (248)593-4655</p> <p>Email: kmc@fourmidable.com</p>	<p>251 CASS Street NILES</p> <p>MI , 49120</p> <p>www.nileshousingcommission.com</p>	Low-Rent
MI168	<p>Ingham County Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (517)349-1643</p> <p>Fax: (517)349-2658</p> <p>Email: hcwrozek@ingham.org</p>	<p>3882 DOBIE Road OKEMOS</p> <p>MI , 48864</p> <p>www.hc.ingham.org</p>	Low-income Disabled Seniors
MI042	<p>Ontonagon Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (906)884-2258</p> <p>Fax: (906)884-2204</p> <p>Email: ontvilhc@villageofontonagon.org</p>	<p>100 CANE Court ONTONAGON</p> <p>MI , 49953</p> <p>www.villageofontonagon.org</p>	Low-Rent
MI088	<p>Paw Paw Housing Commission</p> <p>Phone: (269)657-4776</p> <p>Fax: (269)657-4925</p> <p>Email: p.winston@yahoo.com</p>	<p>205 Miller Court Paw Paw</p> <p>MI , 49079</p> <p>www.affordablehousingonline.com</p>	55+ Disabled
MI045	<p>Plymouth Housing Commission</p>	<p>1160 SHERIDAN Street</p>	HCV 62+

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (734)455-3670 x222 Fax: (734)455-2429 Email: rapson@plymouthhousing.net	PLYMOUTH, MI 48170 www.phchousing.net	
MI005	Pontiac Housing Commission Phone: (248)338-4551 x201 Fax: (248)338-7996 Email: ataylor@pontiahousing.com	132 FRANKLIN Boulevard PONTIAC, MI 48341 www.pontiahousingmi.com	Combined
MI039	Port Huron Housing Commission Phone: (810)984-3173 x405 Fax: (810)984-6430 Email: jdewey@phhousing.org	905 7TH Street PORT HURON MI , 48060 www.phhousing.org	Families Seniors
MI167	Potterville Housing Commission Phone: (517)349-1643 Fax: (517)349-2658 Email: hcwrozek@ingham.org	210 E MAIN Street POTTERVILLE MI , 48876 www.pottervillehc.org	HCV
MI187	Rapid River Housing Commission Phone: (906)474-9370 Fax: (906)474-2086	10570 N MAIN Street RAPID RIVER MI , 49878 www.officialhousingauthority.com	Low-Rent HCV

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Email: rapidhousing@hotmail.com		
MI020	Reed City Housing Commission Phone: (231)832-2762 Fax: (231)832-0783 Email: rchousing@sbcglobal.net	802 S MILL Street REED CITY MI , 49677 www.reedcityhousing.com	Low-Income Senior Families
MI008	River Rouge Housing Commission Phone: (313)382-1414 Fax: (313)382-0228 Email: enugin@riverrougehousing.com	180 VISGER RIVER ROUGE MI , 48218 www.riverrougehousing.com	Low-Income
MI093	Rockford Housing Commission Phone: (616)866-0371 Fax: (616)866-7183 Email: lremley@rockfordhousing.org	59 S MAIN Street ROCKFORD MI , 49341 www.rockford.mi.us	Combined
MI081	Rockwood Housing Commission Phone: (734)379-9700 Fax: (734)749-1403 Email: jmartin@rockwoodhousing.com	22065 Huron River Drive ROCKWOOD MI , 48173 www.rockwoodmi.org	Low-Rent

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI079	Rogers City Housing Commission Phone: (989)734-7303 Fax: (989)734-3857 Email: rogerscityhouse@gmail.com	643 W ERIE Street ROGERS CITY MI , 49779 www.rogerscityhousingcommission.com	Low-Rent
MI072	Romulus Housing Commission Phone: (734)729-5389 Fax: (734)729-0005 Email: hs@romulushousingcommission.com	34200 BEVERLY Road ROMULUS MI , 48174 www.romulushousingcommission.com	Individuals Seniors Families
MI037	Roseville Housing Commission Phone: (586)778-1360 Fax: (586)778-0724 Email: rhousing@rosevillehc.org	18330 EASTLAND Street ROSEVILLE MI , 48066 www.officialhousingauthority.com	Combined
MI006	Saginaw Housing Commission Phone: (989)755-8183 Fax: (989)754-3139 Email: shc@saginawhousing.org	1803 Norman St. Saginaw MI , 48601 www.saginawhousing.org	Low-Income HCV
MI059	St Clair Shores Housing Commission	1000 BLOSSOM HEATH Boulevard	Families Senior Disabled

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (586)773-9200 Fax: (586)776-8281 Email: myork@scshc.org	SAINT CLAIR SHORES MI , 48080 www.scshc.org	
MI061	Saint Louis Housing Commission Phone: (989)681-5100 Fax: (989)681-5374 Email: slhckerry@ispmgt.com	308 S Delaware Street SAINT LOUIS MI , 48880 www.stlouismi.com	Combined
MI124	Saranac Housing Commission Phone: (616)642-9832 Fax: (616)642-9020 Email: angiestephens@sbcglobal.net	203 PARSONAGE Street SARANAC MI , 48881 www.saranachc.org	Low-Rent
MI036	Sault Ste Marie Housing Commission Phone: (906)635-5841 Fax: (906)635-9500 Email: candy@saulthousing.com	608 PINE Street SAULT SAINTE MARIE MI , 49783 www.saulthousing.com	HCV Senior Disabled Families
MI082	South Haven Housing Commission Phone: (269)637-5755 Fax: (269)637-9197	220 BROADWAY Street SOUTH HAVEN MI , 49090 www.southhavenmi.com	Low - Income Seniors Disabled Families

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Email: director@southhavenhc.org		
MI021	South Lyon Housing Commission Phone: (810)629-9500 Fax: (810)714-5540 Email: rbeale@4premier.net	432 Washington Street South Lyon MI , 48178 www.affordablehousingonline.com	Low-Rent
MI097	Southfield Housing Commission Phone: (248)796-4172 Fax: (248)796-5135 Email: sveal@cityofsouthfield.com	26000 Evergreen Southfield MI , 48076 www.cityofsouthfield.com	HCV
MI052	Saint Clair Housing Commission Phone: (810)329-9141 Fax: (810)329-0819 Email: jdewey@pghousing.org	400 S 3RD Street ST CLAIR MI , 48079 www.stclairhousingcommission.org	Combined
MI046	Saint Joseph Housing Commission Phone: (269)983-2814 Fax: (269)983-2340 Email: executivedir@stjosephhousingcommission.org	601 PORT Street ST JOSEPH MI , 49085 www.sjcity.com	Low-Rent

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
MI 157	Sterling Heights Housing Commission Phone: (586)264-6410 Fax: (586)264-1689 Email: dgerstenberg@sterling-heights.net	40555 Utica Road STERLING HEIGHTS MI , 48311 www.sterlingheights.gov	HCV 62+
MI 069	Sturgis Housing Commission Phone: (269)651-8772 Fax: (269)651-9882 Email: sturgishousingcommission@gmail.com	128 S NOTTAWA Street STURGIS MI , 49091 www.sturgishousingcommission.com	Low-Rent
MI 089	Taylor Housing Commission Phone: (734)287-9460 Fax: (734)287-2050 Email: johnc@taylorhousing.org	15270 S PLAZA Drive TAYLOR MI , 48180 www.taylorhousing.org	Low-Income Seniors
MI 156	Bedford Township Housing Commission Phone: (313)847-3950 Fax: (313)847-1832 Email:	8745 LEWIS Avenue TEMPERANCE MI , 48182 www.bthcmi.com	62+ 18+ w/disability
MI 080	Traverse City Housing Commission	150 Pine Street	PBV HCV

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Phone: (231)922-4915 x11 Fax: (231)922-2893 Email: tlentych@tcpha.net	TRAVERSE CITY MI , 49684 www.tchousing.org	Low-Income Seniors
MI015	Wakefield Housing Commission Phone: (906)229-5204 Fax: (906)229-5470 Email: whousing@wakefieldhousing.net	200 PIERCE STREET WAKEFIELD MI , 49968 www.affordablehousingonline.org	Senior Disabled
MI029	Wayne Housing Commission Phone: (734)721-8602 Fax: (734)722-5052 Email: khartunian@ci.wayne.mi.us	3355 S WAYNE Road WAYNE MI , 48184 www.waynehousingcommission.com	No HCV Low-Income
MI139	Westland Housing Commission Phone: (734)595-0288 Fax: (734)595-1680 Email: jcampbell@cityofwestland.com	32150 Dorsey Road Westland MI , 48186 www.cityofwestland.com	HCV Seniors Veterans
MI115	Wyoming Housing Commission Phone: (616)534-5471 x11 Fax: (616)534-1770	2450 36TH Street SW WYOMING MI , 49519 www.wyomingmi.gov	HCV Individuals Families

PHA Contact Information

This listing is ordered by city and based on the information in IMS/PIC system.

PHA Code	Name, Phone, Fax, Email	Physical Address	Type
	Email: rvenema@wyomhouse.com		
MI026	Ypsilanti Housing Commission Phone: (734)482-4300 Fax: (734)482-5515 Email: zfosler@ypsilantihc.org	601 Armstrong Dr. Ypsilanti MI , 48197 www.ypsilantihc.org	PBV No HCV